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From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Sunday, August 8, 2010 8:21 AM

To: ‘'mchaleja@state.gov'

Cc: 'millscd@state.gov’; 'sullivanjj@state.gov'
Subject: ~ Re: aid workers

Have we put out a statement yet? In addition to a written one, shall | do something on camera tomorrow? Pis tell David
Ensor I'm sorry about his British friend and thank him for his work o this--and all else.

----- Original Message -----

From: McHale, Judith A <McHaleJA@state.gov>

To: H

Cc: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>; Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan))@state.gov>
Sent: Sun Aug 08 06:47:43 2010

Subject: FW: aid workers

jm

From: McHale, Judith A

Sent: Sunday, August 08, 2010 6:45 AM

To: Mellott, Joseph; Wharton, David B; Holtz, Greta C (NEA); Moore, James R; Boyer, Spencer P; Bommer, Ashley F;
Singh, Vikram J; Schwartz, Larry; Ensor, David B; Crowley, Philip J; Smith, Dana S

Cc: DiMartino, Kitty; Douglas, Walter T; Godec, Robert F; Sullivan, Jacob J; Rhodes, Benjamin J.; 'Ramamurthy, Pradeep’;
McDonough, Denis R.; Mills, Cheryl D

Subject: FW: aid workers

All:

See email chain below. We need to get this info into the system particularly in EUR and the Gulf region but we need to
do so carefully and as David points out with a great deal of sensitivity for the families.\

\For example when | was in Jeddah | met with a group of prominent Islamic scholars

several of whom were leading Saudi doctors. We talked about ways they could reach out to their colleagues in Pakistan
and Afghanistan. We should get them this information and see if we can enlist them in this effort. Walter will know how
" to reach them. David will advise on best way to coordinate with families.
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Thx.

jm

From: Ensor, David B

Sent: Saturday, August 07, 2010 11:43 PM

To: Singh, Vikram J; Bommer, Ashley F; McHale, Judith A
Cc: Hayden, Caitlin M; Keith, James R

Subject: RE: aid workers

Vikram,

We will definitely work on continuing to highlight this brutal outrage. The Embassy, the UK Embassy, as well as IAM and
other NGOs here have been clear in their language. | know the Department will also be.
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David
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This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Singh, Vikram J

Sent: Saturday, August 07,2010 11:19 PM

To: Ensor, David B; Bommer, Ashley F; McHale, Judith A
Subject: FW: aid workers

FY! from Jake Sullivan...
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From: Sullivan, Jacob J

Sent: Saturday, August 07, 2010 2:22 PM
To: Singh, Vikram J

Subject: RE: aid workers

We are already preparing to move on an S statement as further details come in.
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